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031 Whatdo.you mean A disiction i the vay of dty.
—In the amount of

dty bnen guls ‘coming from England

and e comin T Aerin Y

5032 Tn the aniount of duty
ren

ether dn!mmm.\ or therwie,lvied cqually
...m xmpnm.lly on sl ol coning o tiee’ RepSoire BN

er remitied in favour of any porters —It w
pemited BT i e i ey o o ol i oo

ot Explain your T mean that those parties who did not trade
i fussor were Dot upposed (o bave traficked in furs, did ot pay. the same
A e
5037. Mr. Edward Ellce] What was the difference :—The difference, 1
ik, came under the s égultion asthe English goods
wenty per cent. in the one case, T think, and four

. eve leved 1 belev it was. 1 cannot. speak per-
<nnn|]v from my own know Imlnx» es
. Mr. Ciristy.) Do
mount of ity "Which should e leved under hi Yes
oot i e S dabotan L0 5 st W
when they pai luty.

T G e o 0y that 20 per cunt. was charged
the s e, i m.h four per i other 71 think so.

e liee] Doyon en (o yout g kpcRRTI
wies pid this duty. It s very il fo ane at
it o n - years afterw wember al these things; but 1t

sied, or else the 20 per cent.
anait iy
i Butics and other parics pld the

s i it
n s pon the very same
e o iy oo Eoglk ot Tl o
merican goods, partes who introduced goods from Ameriea inio the
re not suspected of trading in furs, got them at

uu- redoad rate of duty 1--Y:
4. Abd otber parties who may hare e supected of baving traded in

s were charged n\.,g,. e rue of duty 56 they i e pi

5045, Was th

creased e of posed arbitrarily, or on
T L Arbitrally s wpon the mere s of el elag

re suspicion —
there any very extensive amount of goods brought iuto the colony.
Not a very large trade it is principally English goods which

sported from th

you were there youref gon ot your goods fom
iher the Caited

o5 copy of & ,,mh. i
e nl]nmu\vlmurn'luu\ sed to trales jods b ul,, T o

0 England, those goods were. Imhlvmln-s anu oot their
|‘hv St of the lic fan

s

0:24—Sess. 2.

M.
I gl

11 Jume 2837,
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onow an instanco in which the goeds were not. sent they wer des

r was not complicd wi

i L know of any instance in which they were confiscated by the
‘ompany 3--1 do

o e M. cnnm. Fitzeilliam.] Have you capy of the American licence to

[The Witness delivered in the same, whichs is as foloes :]

Kow all men by these precents that we,

sre bk and ey ound U the e St of Anecia
il 1

b

oy lnd vl e e

il % oh,’um.,..‘.u -

The condion o i igton s sch, it wherss
o s,

cnce to trade at
B o iyl oo s SO
N, i the mil s iy et
arie from the laws and regulations which now are or bal e

met of tade, un
bject of a freizn po n
a wniform i it of the United State, nor
. oraments of dres, bearing the figure, deviees, or ebl

e o e g

mercourss with the Indian trbes; o
T

arct uvoics of the mer-
bl g o o

e e i S

Sl St itoes s i e I, . o

E e, 4o b 1, sl vend, o iy spictuons

ot (uK:er\hxlm o ol rde 1. th afressd rodieg evabe

e o el i e ot e
et oo Lo v sl 1o e T o o

ined and sealed in presence of

far as you are able to
e (R

T

1 think that they are. very fn Iy i

beccen the il of the Amerie e

omy
o the o' Bay Cam
sosa. From yunrhnvmg\uumlf bought furs from the Indians, and knnwmg
something of the trade, you are able to give that opinion a8 repcts the raloe

o for the furs which the
more 0 per cent. mars

s document would show even the

e for furs with the American Fur

so's Bay Company, nd
peyinent in cash of a doutrads lat I
G trms bt s

o- Mr.

Eduard Eflice] That was whe

you were illegally trading in the
there,

—Yes,

i ted by the Crow
sl [ wont hero e Bl Subjec, nd 1 o

that i Briy mluny‘ s ol o g . Brtih colony ul|n5u|<lkd

Nartere “This .,.ﬁu "Shiows the diffrence butwoen

ircan prices abd the Hulsor's Bay prices (hending. & paper (o

¥ ol
Clairman] Docs
sine ity of furs

5064, Mr. Edard Efice] Tn what loaliy
Fort Usion, upon the Miseo

relate to exactly the same quality of furs !—The

“This contract was made at
5965. Do
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5065 Do the prices which were pai in that case by the Hudson's Bay Com-

pany relte o the same loculity s he prics which were pad by the Amers
cans?—The same localiy. -

The 17

wess delizered in the Paper, which is as follows ]

il he han

ment
el
L. P ) 1o reach St. Louis in

ey
&mm b
Xy

e ot o el e o e i o

Tespectflly, your obdint servant,
e Yot e . Mot

Paics of Fons.

rown bear skins
Brown cub skins

5066, Mr. Clri
Yonel trided o s

ming that you hase
ive territory of the

it is the sery great remuneration which induces it
3007, Do Yo think the that the fursane et i for,a . igher ate by

those persons who obtain the if 1 may use the term, or contrary o
the proctamation of the Hudson's Bay Comp nthos of which the Com-
e themselses —Inviriably ; they

i ey s |Iwn furs o the
and hey can

e ventre.”
Blfbreds o the Red River Sttement awave
wid by the Hudon's Bay Company
o ar pertectly

5963, M. Grogen] Are

ot T vt i o the,

e the Amercan

5070. I it to that know! at i, th dimte.

n (he fermens ! ik, was n.« word “which you usedy, which lss prevailed

in the colony at times ?— wses; that and .m.um« them
altogethe from m\u.n g that

el sl They are; and

i apparbunty they sllthlr furs at the outpose,

072 Lhdlm/m $ s e American Fur Company any exlusive priveges

oo

e
3. ML

P
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of any kind i— person can get a lcemce who can gt suficent scuri
il et mnplnl\mul i Lo - -
Can e i the e wilhout eongin 0 e

e o e e o
742 4 oo b i o eap o who apptims ek il oy i e

term of the oo - Ve

Sors. By o i i By udlan Commisonerappined
(e g the il . Ther i o Por Sacling. oot
o Yh ssous, and o on, a

tholing of Indin coutry.
Do those commissioners act under the general Gor
wd sx.u» Governne
Ciri

- nder the genera Goverar

] Doy e where an upresticted tule s cried

1 e American
Fur Comy Rpu ki rey Tt spirits et into the A\mrrlmn teritory
atally Jeal among them, and been at their posts, and

n
frent places amon the. Tndians, and 1 never saw e yet bnce

i e et i g e ey e,
& e f i e exchange oo A o
S Ty e . o Fudion’s Bay sde of 1
bound |m\muchnvu e Hudson's Bay Company in the

ditrict of country which 1 am acquainted with; of course 1 could not speak
e o  crtain D T ook b spra o tho mestid ofthe &
it 1 could speak of that portion of the country from Lake Superior to the

11do ot want any comparisn i tis qustion wlich [ put
¢ Lo it 1 e obuan one based pn your o
knowledge ; 1 understand at whre e traie s unrest
improer wo of it does ot it 3 r for furs It does
o o e, oarkzy it ¥ e sogininicd wilhtn

lmlm: ki
o. Clairman] Are you atall cognisant of the warty

tween the wh

i the territory of the Unite T
one by the for eaekig, bt by

5 doing many things to usult them; but it is very seldom that such
have occurred in my time.  An occasional case has occurred, o

Where do youmean; in the United States 1 mean
he U

the United

tes s vl T gt o ed States, when

you s i e e Rivr, o e

el rarlmgl e been of a very shocking
i dhe oute .m.nn."

508,
descrption, e g
LSt it oy 3
5085. During all that time lhm bus boen prfct pesce o cut e of the
frontier, s there not it been the same sort of the
country has not been opened 0 e 4).\‘gm| ey tlough cr Gaateytaud

ferent racefrom th

Allthose Indians northward are gie o 0

AL s st o et e b T, Culpeeas
peaces race s poibly'can be In the American teritory about
meditely in of Lacque Pk abont

is no danger to be appreliended

blodshed, whih s

Nv. Edeard Ellice.) Are you aware of t
ve not had much

i place in Minesota i1 am not aware

en of all cha-
S e Jee
e ertary, hers might arise diputes aud

i w

throughout the whole of this extey
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s of quamel betven them and the
et el of the fams s pion
u,...

Indians which might lead o very e
1 think prlgition, .8 gl

under tho it would be possible
would maintain law and order xl\mughmn the whole
T ik it could be done easly from the Red River

i Sty

iz from the Red i, would you derise a

Tn what way, star IR
e gl .\., Sroumaisniet Wil

pen 10 compet
o powerful companies pitted against. cach

5001. Why should not the san s be producedin Canada which you
Have tated wereproduced i the U cs e thetravelers o Calovsia
ot among the In i b Ahl-nmx‘ of

002 Do you m nlhr(l\l[n\ ¢ of ra

3043, Do you think t
ot 0 hm) B st njury,
are entirel o o T
not some of the nor

i

the others e very pedceahe

ct terms of pe

DT i et aog! Tking 1t S

thire i respect 10 merican ctizens coming und wquttiag on e Euglnlx
nd i—Nos at. that was ot setld, sWWien [ 'w

T"'u +oting b pe i

¢ way or Pty My g b i

Be the care,
1.5096. Do youknow anyting about the wet o
have you been there —I know nothing of the co
Rocky Mountain

le of the Rocky Mountains ;
ntry to the westward of the

Luna, 15° die Juni, 1857.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Me. Kinoi
M Labmehere.
i Eowe

. Mitheon,

ol Pgon.
Mir. Rochuck,
Viseount Sandon.

Tur Rigur Hox. HENRY LABOU

CHERE 1x e Crig,

Rickard Blanshard, Esquive, caled in ; and Examined.

opportuitier of becoming - I bmrt o
) ok nearly two yeay

S Chairnan.] 1 BELEYE you ba
ted with Vancouver's T

L P
1 was '.h:- ﬁrn Governor. )
LY e My,

i nmd i o,

5102, Was
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R bt B . W Vaneomer's W st it tne i ected with
s ey Company e gt 1 e Trudson's Bey Company
Py m,..u. i
5ot s v the i Govemor of Vncer's 1

stos. Y P

o osmuiv yencal o wraed ot Hpains By Conspany *1u” e
hatever,

5105 What was your impressio et shmesiiso

3 m\qu,.m.\ poses of settl ¥

mhanll Fnr - o Baglsh setlement. T

MRbkchts vy gosd wod
of or of cold.

especallynext the American continnt, s sy well adapted o culisation.
= i v

Iy, ek

or. Did oy eI o e f o

v, T 0l to rveltn e dlnd—Very it ther were 20
S for ravelling except, by canoes; the forests were: exceelingly i,
e was known of the interi
Do you memn that i s sort of- el dificult 0 et throughThe
pie forests are filed with undersood a
s Didyou gt all it
that was at Nisqual
5‘.7. Do you know th

vy

the main land >—Only
ory.

country about Frazer's River -

5D 9o Jear cnough of tht county to beable o expres any deided
1 e heard it e higly spoken
s being extremely fertle, and

o, vithon
mq.l« who were =
.
16, Were there none of those who v
Ihuhxm s Day Compa

of the conl mhines
worked at Nanaimo were not disco s
Gantiy found wp st Fort Rupert, A some. miners were sent onts

Tt the

Juucl exaggeated that the soun xve
had reporied to be three feet thi reality only about. 15 or 16

bank, and_ the Tudians had dug

Yok o vt o g

out smal s with their axce, with very gmn Tabou
5122. o wh ¢ the very it resot. of stlers to Y
couver’s Ila ook place while you were there

ol the rest wiere upon 1l
et b

price.
124 What
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o384 Wt e pcnt—hcponc o e

Isnot 17, an o generally chm forland in the olonil
pomcsions of England A in some parts of
Australia orin New Hruujvm:k

ral system, is advan-
some of the North
far higher

land is sold in the.

e way of obianin and in Vanco
coidon in the s tht every purlases of 100 ares S il
ive labourers from E.‘,n...m b b g

e for prsons btaining nforwatian s (0
in whicls it could be. purchased, and things
suppsing e went 0 Vamoon s e, s Gl
could heobtain that information with facility—No, | really do not. know

tancesof difielies of that.

i digging there; he
e s e e
i L rcoto: mily ‘
5431, Mr. Edvard Ellice ) Chancellor. quite
escaped me. Jigging with himen,
who were sil A they had et him 10 Know upon what
m.ml...mm..v.(-m.x inVancouver's L, i of coming there an
settling  that they wished to remain as bjects.  After beiug there for
e e o s b e et A
information of any kind.

5132 Mo Hochuek ] W
the sland ?— 1

aneslns.ba it I
of

e any v o e it S lpriog ik
poctian of it h heen

‘when you were 0
s e
o yo s by . survcy ofther o a1 There was &
of land which They marked out which was claimed by themselves.

5135 In what part of the island was that
R Aml it . the ommprepect
s.x,A 1 hooght that all the island was conceded o them
then scling the and' this

hat they claimed as

ut
el oy thee

bl ould

130 Was that round o whish was euted
e o e st o Spant

5141, And they refused eatirely to sell that Jand ?—They refused to sell it.

5142, Was that no obstruction to colonisation 1 should say that it was a

e this they would ot sl Thi they did no inend to o
sell it?—They would not

o e

ogan.] Was there any money paid to the Colonial Exchequer
€ T by the Company £-—1 do no know whetr any s

el the bt of

i v sorvass looaied oa Ik 1o mlen =Yoo

5146 Did they purchase he land from n..-(..m.uny
tell. lmﬂlnr}uﬂdli any money beng paid .
47, . Recbuck] Have yuunu)y-\ of your commission ; 1 suppose ¥
had & commssion i the River Chard
they wery undrr e o nuun X5t hare the parciment of my my

j—Ses nmission,

hat 1 really cannot

. Banshard, Esg.
15 dune 1857,
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. lar B cominion, bt 1 llogible. g that thero re copis s the Coloial

15 Jime 13

1. Viccount Gideric) What sl did, v secive rom.the Company
s Giverna of Vancouver's 4 +—None vt

o remameration for your serice n that capaciy -
rer. 1 s prom romisc 1000 oty of tand wheh I went oo,
Toctuck.) By i i Pel, o was then e Go-

There us a sctter,
who was the ageat or the and ther, nomiaa
hould et it more casly i

decl it

a
0 54t 8 wa b eny the wikl wast while ho ived there

w0
3152 A 0 get o property in he land e

0 to understand that wh

mo that | might seect such por.
out valuable, and that they would sel

tainl
tions of land as 1 thought would  tur
advantageously.
154, Have you uny exidence cht ie John Pelly wid,that: bave you any
s merely what pased betveen i and myact
e G nok put it upon papee e did
any salary fro» o

the charter to
il and wilitary

s whi

Had you o <\|\nry from the Hudson's Bay Company t—None what-

u passed your two
All that | ever reces

cars th

nd ot nothing by
ed from the Hudeon's < Bay C:
0

y pasage out there, wnd
. Did a ze hack
S Tt by oo o wary o et ot pase

g

Clairman.) Do you mean that you secepted the governorhip of this
wlum ‘with the understindi youvere to e othing whatever fa your.
in that respect :—Nothing at the first begining. 1 was crtainl e

o oo ok o that ol fcltie vould

as the colon ould
1 the ropaties o the eoxl would produce’s

s cxpe
reyour Huducements for :
Cervices would be coneidered by

i e

el m oped that

HENRA Y e .
scout Gderi 5%

you i ving there leap or deae It ot
<

was regulate
li

P n.m,m e than th et of
i : m..u.ﬂ,..m., (o
aniher o the servants, and 8

the g

o 53 I‘m’;

st price thesevanis ﬁ'rmrnfﬁr
price was regulated by
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noing o do it presenting stlrs from gong o Vancourer's Land, who
might oherwise have gone ther 1 doubt i very much.
6o Yo Think that. e many Englishuen in
v had collected & mm gnlxl then would
ncouver's eand,a etlers,
(5170 Me- Christy] Do

jots:
L that the discouraging . oo g
oo s i aftr your going there
Tatecaly operatol gainst the omoisoion of toat: Wand T * heard
of

: Do you think hat the aceounts which wee koo i England, per-
x..m. (nmu yourself, n other e a8 a.,.mmp

skl k S0

u to say that a gentleman of the name
of ‘Chancellor catne \lmcn\u(-rs g el b g B
Took for Land t—That was his accoun
5173, And he fulled to gt any nornation suficintly atistactory o warrant
thnc £ ctlers
174, Was ot that o discouragen o thod stk of omhEle il
t0go theret—He went b Wiforni, and 1 spprehend that e would
enefy that ecount with his
5175. 1 understand m.r,.,..mnm to e that you are not aware that the
accounts from Vancouver's Island discouraged settlers from this

t hear of it 7—Just so.
1 Might ot you vhen you found ihat you peid
L ous irn oo e expoted goods sourselt o
Boy Campany's ships - o tht Hominaly |
i rl i
London’ M mv. nm could never ascertain at what t

my agents in
e the Hudson's Bay

ouse, where th
ps as they sailed,
“That happened on two occasions, and as the ships did not go. very
often, mising tvo ships rumning was rather . serous thing {0 @ man who
depenied fo x\q?lhe; upon Ey

180, .l

B es Dol M e you appointed Go-

vernori—By
o What previous knoledge had you of colonsatin or cologal gorern
d been in one or two of the West India istands ; 1 had been in
nm\. Honduras, and 1 ben i Inia.
 npon the ground of the experence which you thre gined, you
i llm Jou could make o et e

Jeland, b you unything to do?—Yery
decd % gt o Bay Com-
any’s mm.m and this serants.

F 7 ', for 8 gover

ent s concernd, you, had no
ordina
y's umrém mul-mn u

great
oo oyl o e the serv e
AL being Tlreated by the Company 1-~They condered themselres
that they had been brou there under a delusion, and had
been promised many things whic were .m fulflled
Did

Sion. \\|m - they tay dhnt thy were pro
mised they mere nok romise {and, Dt chey were reat
many mm[oﬂ.s 2id conveniences, and wero led to expect a faf more.com-

024 0 Tortable

R Blonskerd, Evg.

15 June 1853,
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. Bmart B, fortable e, and bigher wages than. . seeivd bt Sl they. vl

15 June 1857,

m,‘ S thaty I fac, it s no colony atall 1t was noing more tan 3
fur rading post, o very e more
153 Wbsthere any fur e  iland 1—Very little
$1gs. Is the island capable of |w|n! Vi e B kg
oo deal of game on it;
5 T uppose i ot 1 post 11 s more of . trading post: a depdt
‘posts n the interior.
5196, A reguns sny colonistion o the dand, there s 0ttt made
an e part of e e ey o
oer cattl f \

Can you i the Commite any mor
the island, e of the C

as any punishment inflicted
i e vk Sy of
il on the waton to

s land? —l'«.n, I heakh, aadl purtly
T was put to, which L v
Pt S0
& letter from the Hudson's Bay Copmm, PG s
Mr; Daugias i been recominened. o the G
they expected that he would be appointed G
we the island before he

v
 of ed
great (hnr Imu- vapp\ i shene
’ There would hase t deal of quarrelling ; it was
necessary that somebody should be m e M N
o to cnfore

Company's servant there !—Yes  but there were
dependent of the Company then, and. they would not

o jusice sdivistered: was there a reconder, ar ausbody to
ndlmn e Justice 31 did it ll myself; 1 had 1o means of paying s reconder a
 there were 1o colonial funds. pong - 4
507. T suppose you were ot cogaizant o the law : you were not brought

up to the hm"-m Jou -1 had bech called 0 the Dar.
<08, And in that capacity you administered justice therc !
s at you were Coveror and usic. ad you ou consta

bles —Yes.

Ve um,.wl md you ever have a_dispute with Mr. Douglas
bout the s o a i

il you tae o the Cominitee the circuns

the * Cadborough,

Who o e, st brouht e he Fegiue,

el m’,m Wit seon, i b e s i he st e

Bay Co e these

Sl On g st N Naon At conluded "t ey b oy

and 1 tcld him s, However, the st dy, o e day e thay e went 5

out scing me on o the b

St M. Edeard ‘Blice] The * Codborough” was the.propery of the

Hudson's Bay Company {—She was.

ances of that dispute ?—
ad the master of her,

5213, Mr.
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3213 . Clar Frseilian: Wosthe reiter e o e
v T with the eghier ghed by . Do
Sova. Had he:mvn\umnﬂty shnieve o n|t7—‘lonewh.lmr e
master i, il e tho regite | woudsgn i
sug e .\.a o+t he e ot g

e the only erson on th island with aathority 10 sign’the

Rgulfr of me hipi1 van
K‘ ir Dmlgln- signed that rogister lleglly 1
i ok | Was i efore you b given the Company to under-
wind mm o i g = Bilare i B Glee
Sitor M vt koilin Yoo were 6l acing s Govste}
i G,

1was

W22 M..d. ] Mr. Douglas did not consider himself then your locum

ot wy locum tenens in any manner, nor was he even a mem-
ber of he Culmrﬂ
5 b ] Do you know what segister. the ship bad
viousdly .nu. d \m(lt-r e S o which Bl s o B
g, o8 sty hasgs o “oasters, by the reident chief heioF of the Hudsours
522 e vas

Mr. I(ndrml ] Was At Dongls resident et
he merely did what his predecessors had done
e Chavic Pastiam) Albngh the-con
ottty hacgad Yo
5225, The island was not befors consdered.an o olony t-Thiro wop
1 before e b«n
T beli

on' of the iand was

wthority in o
igned In he (m 1= tor

| betar et e Yo msmmi i o

d you bind them orer i any way to appear I bound them over
upo

Gid you take i—Thele personal seuity.

5"10 .w "Hochuck.) Were they evee cabed upon 1 bgine mot, e 1
very shortly afterwards.

s the character of the native tribes in Vaneouver's Island

h they are a very fierce and warlike set; about Fort Rupert.

our own Knowledge, ean you sy so; did you come i contact

47— They were the same Ind o had murdere the

r chantert—They were a atog b, aod they wers
ket tribe, on the whole coast

h
i e i communic i
o vsit the irad

ever.
vebuck.] But were those Tndians any obstruction to colonisa-
tion *— The northern part of the island, 1 think, they have never attempted to
wuﬁmu- it is merely a fur-trading post, and they do not go very far from the

5287, But would any sttes be fid ofthe Indans 1 shoudfncy ot
38, In fact, those In calonisation of the siand 1

In et down i the. -m.m ,.|...n Ihmhﬁmlhry are very useful

i « bad of the red m the continent of

§
a1—Not in
5240, You are ot avare i e el

comes cunna a s fom my own lwld i bt T belene v e
welEnown atand ¢ ol b the e i Vaneouver's lnd.

e m\uui~ulmll fotakepae in Vancourers T we shoukd
ey vrry litle

243, T e, though it may seem to be n Inbvimats satement to make,the
sooner they get rid of the Indians the better -1 believe it s what the United
ates” people call improving them.
4—Sess. 0z 5243, Tmproving

R Blanshard, B,

15 Jume 87
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203 MINUTES OF EVIDENCE TAKEN BEFORE THE

245 Tmproing hes o e e of e
S M iy s

with s o el then 2 large
ity of e

o i, o e and for purpose of

e T e very well supplied with e srms there, and of 8 sy excelent

ount Gderigh] Do you ihink that that condces 10 the st of
n!mnll kit commenat 1 4o 2 ik et ol o

5246. Mr. Rocbuck.] In taking into view th
sand the Indians would ot enter ax
st fic s they have no objectlon to

themselves.

. Supposing that you had anything like there, the colony would.
take 00 g of the Indian . the Indians would not i an frem of coned
T ol by s et

ik while they remained there they would

find them very useful,

5240. So that, so far from their being_an obstruction to colonisation, you
ik tek they ol ba am stsstance: - Yes:

5250. 1 suppose they have no settled b Yes; at Victoria there is o
large T abit during . great part of the year; there
houses.
oot lriog upon b

o sl degrded popultions, are

ot e and o
it el RS

“The island docs not aflord the means of doiog 5o there are ne

“There are no b

34 Do thy bt ety by 6
onally, aud smaller aninals.

55. What boats have they f—Canoes cut from single trees; principally

g "—Alumost entirely ; they kill a few

deer,

‘Are they of a rude des e very well constructed,
and some of (h«m of  very large

Do with one an have they
“ Not fish.

they can trade that
oy i Hu(lml\ ctler.
Mr. Grogan.] You 4..“.1 that there were about 30 independent
b re here—About

n[ o o prson e e s
s gloplinte palergior g
e ther s o o syt e end of o T Sy

5205, The) il ot fec any want e of 3 market 1—They dd ot e
264, Du time that you were Governo did you b any compl nts
mae that u..- e exportefrom Vancourers il d o
e duty thn the Amerian produce
e sid s bt Fdo o s she toene
was any produce exportes 4 cargo or two of lumber, and 1 do not
o i Bt “The wheat that was grow
to San Franciscos it was gencrally sent to Sitka, and sold in

Al Gregon) Were there ny settles In Vancourr's e with
“There fanily of the name of Mui

5~n5 Unly o e e Toac wes al tht 1 emenmber, There vas a
Captain Cooper il - dherewers an o o s, w1 do
ot remmember, but not any

267 Viscount Goderich 3...., Jou spek of there Jring 20 independent
settlers, do you mean scttle cipion which Mr. Cooper called I
T e Nt I A of

Company.
5268, There
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Y. a0y
5208, There were as many as 30— Abor
Lo o bl ey e o
et Gonemor, uf whic some rumour b rept ot i was i -n
1 laid that memorial before the Colonial Office when I returned

e
(he Withcssdelivered in the sane, ehic is as fulloes ]

To Hix xcellency Richard Blanshard, Bquirs, Goverao of Vancouvee's 1
May it plea your Excelln

Vet st s of Vascoter T,

your ur,u«.m... i the Gonerment o Jypel il

veroment ot e o % i o o
o s, S i v e oo s s,

e i n.”u i ¥ et rding oy, st ey

e or ol

i colonits,
 the age m- ur i Company &

i share of suc
i e i fe e Tepreentation

s Gt vis s 1o s
k 1 ot i

. harced s thee
il d the
i

ey rise and £, bt
oF thlr rading inteesa 1

IF...mf or,thus_siteted,the colony will have no ecurity that it public i
sl g of sl o the bt of e ol rm{n\, and ot arned sy

<o e ap et e ot pr ) by ipeopectitmnia .u...
..4.., evoted o the. e G oD ol
oyed,

S
T
e

ol ey

o e, o th
il i
pen

gl o Lo

Robert Job Stain
Gl o e Tionouble.

ik ,.,,., Medant sd Laniomae

s 3
;«.u... o, Cupener s Bl
ol Mai
Witlan
Andres
Taln M- Gireg
Jokn i

Michart 3
b

i

rekial

Thomas 5

sa0. Mr. Chrity) You spoke of the setiement of Oregon; do you know

anytli i
st 1 e by the sersants of the Hudson

0:24—Sess. 00

ike.
i, Michonsan.

90,1 think.  Jut et 1 It . M,y
the o

15 e 87,
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5271, Can you give us any information with respect to_that!—No, excep

hat (e eard s very) mhv had been done there until there was u great

of Am inflax of Americans took place before the
mlm'y was deined:

L ichocnce.of the Hadaim's o ety S gk o ot
i and For Vieora
Dy v o D M Lauein Ve

e ou avae "hat pari Dr. M Laughlin took in the setlement it

colomasion o Orcgom by the pople of the Hdson's oy Company T
et uch et ccpine shout it that 1 ccarely know what the

truth i by some people he i declared to have been the ather ofthe comy,
and to bavd sctled it faely o his own expense’, by others he

discourmecd nying of the
5275, Viscount Goderich.] Do you know Mr. Cooper, who gave evidence
before this Committeo:— Yes.

§370- Do you ik i eidenc wpon the st of Vanoower's nd
i ikdly e v e v mrcon w0 ol and
R ko rmlmru[lllt ‘Council he should have had good opportuites
of forming an opin

Si77. Sr. Rogbue 3 At time of e e i you e o Vst
Tfand 11 e iaing of ey o e nd of Jamry:
57t Tt s the middle o

What was th stae o the limate at. that 1
fockofsaowou the groun

2. Tiow o 5 that Last :— Oy for n o days.
o it spring come: —The spring. commenced sbout April or

3552 Whatsortof weather was there durig the winter  was there o and
:.m upon the ground e winters are comparativly mild there

caonlly by s of s o, bt eldo o o oy \nng e
Sir. Cirisy) Do you comider b
e, T Should say

F— There was about &

England

5284. Mr. Grogan
only settlement on t
at

1t o the
south part of the island. a small settlement
Sooke.
a5 Bt Victorai theprncpal setement on the soth part of the ilnd ?
e princpal one.
P nd round v

e pmpu'l) of th

. Then when )uu eponc o the lland belng ml ,..t..m lnr setement
)nu arc alluding to that part of it outside tha 2 naturally

e of 10 uare miles,is coneidered as

belicved the island to be a good location for a
y 1 want o know o it cacly you referad A il or tro s of
e et Vs s seingly

£

Tt el

maul which ppeared to oc 10 b the bes or
mpany, the existence of which

5280. Is that included within the 10 square
Debalfat s company calo the Puget Sound C
Trnever could exactly ke out.

‘5200, Was it consdered in the island that that Puget Sownd Company and
dheludnts By Company were the e ol oy wder it
E e Y Sould never discorer between them.

Y o tioned s tha ravling trough the K was i
theforste o wnderwd do you i to convey the mpresion et
jungle that there would be great dificulty in clearing the
country for ;uukmenﬂ-—'ﬂlm arelarge paos, which o more adapted for

ese bels of forest
et goc e it e ol across th i bt snincumbered
Yy ool here sl - large ferile. i wel adapte for colon
iR b eapersed it oeskal opt -
s20g, Then the ‘vooded' e o ich you hve lluded 8 being dificul o
e mmugh,hzre ptional 7

b Resbuck o sury wood 1a 20 cbtrustion 40, colonation’=—
one
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ind the size to which the trees grow there would. render them
- R ey
5205 And the eavir thethnberthe bote the Iand 1 believe

i always
that is

ut any obstruction arising from. juncle
erican a an obstacl, it -—None whate
—Principally

1t does oceasionallys

ot considered by
527, Are you at ol awaoe whot the. fovss are composed of

508, Dows not pine wmallygro in barren o
v Tl
hat you experence’—n man
e o s el e o bich t—There. s 8
ek f the oty of te o,
s 1 aplei—1 do not know. 1 never heard of the maple tree

dere,
The e e —The bt oy e, bt ot i any very
e e proralling timber . i s th i
oo motwibtanding tha, ou sy oy that the il s et :—The oilis

fertile. 1 have seen wheat grow there
“sg04. Can you sate o

e would sound very

Bic imperteet u.m...uuu, it was a very g

uriantly.
re?—The number of bushels
h farmer, but considering
sbout 25 bushels on some.

N Biard 2 e ot . the oty whers you s ol

o Exguimault Hasbour Yo
ry good harbour ; s Lo
clear and_ open there

ud easily avoided.
¢ the vessels in perfect shelter =—In p«r-.-. shelter.
5t is only 0 and the

i

‘a3, Esquimault Harbour s on the sea-side of th

having recourse to Esquimault Harbour would have
% e Sirit; the cateance o It

oria i due west of it
i Clre Fievillan] Con You give ue some information a8 to
e Buget Sound Company in compored of, and what have been it
s wnabe ot & et des st i s o
e wi the Hodsors ¥ recthing s vae
st sy tha they were. on's
el that their agreements bad been entered. into
 they were employed on the Hudson's fay

indise iy
iy servants, and It app
with the Puget Sound Com
Company’s wor

5314, Had the operations of the Company been extensive as o furming com-

pany -~ There was an exabisbment formed,close to Exquimaul, which was
Torming just as T came away, which they said belonged to the Fuge
Coupiny, but the people who were o b never jesri o rl»-..mm
i's there was & gentleman of homams of Lao

intended it, he 7o poem e e oyt s

oriion o gl he Puget Sound Company; was e

e e e
313 Doy Lnmvwit vrt e st o 0 i (01
Howas en e o . tem of 15 years, which ] e

e wit
‘v o v years upon e notic  he wa to rece y of 60 a year,
v (5 e g it eyl which b seied o the vy o
Iabour, materials, it those. e was to form s large
b el e i t 50D s, I | enermbes ghiy: s
Birther remuneration, beyond this 60 L. a year, was to be half the profis of the
farm when it was establ
Hu iy

004 5318 When

R Blowshar, Ber.

15 June 1857,
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5318, When e went out there,was b I, to suppose that e would find
o sl v L g D

et v vith e Pugt S Companys 01 s sl
o the st nsane you say it e was e 10 £0 ot e
prescstaions ofthe Ha's ey Company e heve hear of the
‘Company 8l he go ther, though his agreement was in
e considercd that b had al th
o

of th Sound Company ;
dealing with the Hudeon's Bay
ch a thing as the Puy
o A N Ak g oS Y
Company T—Chifly with Sir John Pel
5322 Who represented the Hudson
the Hudson's

Bay Company ?—He was Governor of

i Puget Sound C:
eV e governor of vad o
532 it ol ot i oy Langiord et vithwhen
e v o the o log ho of whi
e waesld e vaa 000 " he other was for i lboures,
=

cou
in Englan held n com-
e had & wm out ot 10, years previously, and
€ attention to farming, n K
that @ gentleman of pos
i g, without
pyere ke e b secommatatien it rvaris 1
s Tianded over to bim, in which he put
il

n England was expected, with bis

bout 20 feet by 12;
U1 Bty Sova i o m(-d ‘oneat that
5331, So that he was very Title better of in the n odation than he
o he oWt ik yo ndemtan by e old aceommodation were
two houses which were pu s inenied
e, and he decined o trke his ﬁ..mn, there i e ad
forthem, o hatupo thee it L e put iy s other Iog hut.
5332, Had he been promised a huuw m n couver’s
Teland in the first. instanee, on ing T thould hardly think
(it o g s e
commriion than o foun
i Ellce] How do you kaow al dis?—

Because when e

ofineons
5334 assed between Mr. Langford and
any of e R London, from v«\mz source have e o

vt ke v e

5335 Have you that agreement here?—That was bis own agreene
530, i L'Imvlu Hizuilion.] He e ol o st et
— s 3 distant connesion of mine.
5397, |\lr m.mnlrum] jave you 4 copy of
py of that agreement would s
mm to be done when he arrived on ing
s oxperialions were mhen hé dervod diees and whet 5 8 65

it agreement 7—No,
hi tn

ou say that by his agreement he was to
apleiments, and everything mecessry to

- o whom had hi to apply for those arices #—To Mr. Dougls
3338 Tn what capacty; a5 Governor of the Puget Sound Com
et fator of the Hudson s Bay Compony:-—n
bout at it and 1 undentand that tere was some correspondence between
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e TmaE TR acknowledge himself as
agent of the

5341 ard Eilce Tn e, M. Langford sl n th iand in the
service .:r m Pugvl Land Company :—1 bler -
53 T ot copsi

was Mr. Douglas in the
or as an officer of

 Com
343 1 think vou said that Mr. Doglas rather denied that he had anything
o do with the P smmd(uuvpm\) —What passed between i and Mr.
Lang L, because T was not present: but Mr. old me
hat he bad et obiige s write o b 4 Keow whoihor s wia the manager

et Sond Coxntay o
u know what the answer was i—1 really did not inqui

what
the g a8,

5345 Mr. Edeand Elice] You i just now that Mr. Douglas was govermar
T e i o do you now that - Ho manage al theic
iy S fome i

manasge-

uneration' he apportio
e i o Puget Sound Conne

U the men who came out chere with agreem

lian.) Was there any setun o the perion ime
y the | H\u son's oy Company :—I'vss furaiahed ith
the ships ] kot Y

t Sound Company
the Hudson's Bay

y crs were given, as fe
o Troduond by the Haddon's ey Company, nd.they aied it the

At i o
Matheso] A you aware whethespessons ging out under the
b Rl eonidl o reported as servants of

ST s orort oF ey svtae ot o it

Bay Company
5 | wrrm\l; of the Pug
bee given me by

ou do not know whether they we
As the nu led

351 roge rt ever made to you of emi
mnh, o S o o, Trongh it o 1 Fged Bovad Compekyi =

5352, But there were reports made to you of emi rants and abourers that
were brought out by the Hudsow's Bay Company i—I merely had a return of
the mumber.

5333 They were. always entercd as Having been sent out by the Hudon's
“They were all put together; a paper was handed to me,

saping, b e th mumoe of stlrs that v bave brught mul'
3331 \\Imlu(nvmn an by “we” in that answer -—r. Douglas gave it
or only as manager of the

der the impression that they all came out under the.
was under that impression.

337 Mr. Clarles Fitzwillian.] So that those persons who were introduced

into b the Page, Sound Company wold, make eople think that

the |:\uhmu Bay Company had been d n their power to co

iland )

0.24—Sess. 2. Pe

R Bltrt, B
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Licutenant-Colonel William Caldieell, called in; and Examined.

Chsicmen] WHAT spastanen hare foru b it v
lnulw llmgn s o O i ay -1 went to that country
i

R G o oot of  paoner corps thet week
semor of th i

long i you reside there er 1855 T was
e couniy s Govermer of Ao 1 bave my comminion
Vit ae (rodacing th e

5360, From whom was your com

jssion ?—From the Hudson's Bay Com-

vour fanctions as Governor of that setdement *—They
Tegislative dutics
What war e ondiion of the et

What

nt when you left it i1t was

comprised judical
5302

t

sposed of halFbresls, 1 should say better

and half' |>m‘|. The emalle alf
Selkirk, with some.

el population on the whole,
on s going out ;1 ound

530 coption sl means o Hvcllood Aot the
oo o et e . eneey bter amongo the Englih
agcurs; they went down 0 Vork taice & year to

gfthe Hudso's Bay Company for the most
epesiont eder £ They were pary ke up oy th taders nd
;mplo\ul n bringing up the g e grente por re employed for the

e he detription of the chase pursued by thoe who subsisted
—They caught the buffalo, by which they made pemmican and

g in the furtade, T x\qrpuv-'—l suppose that it

ey
336 i ‘any fur tr s “any consequence within reach of that settle-
ment \\1; ha iumr settlements where they have posts. There is one
n the frontier, from which they <'rl a number of furs, and at
e . Generaly”bout o bt cae
down 1 th sprog, and hey vere iled wi

very easy reach.
e v b being ol sce in the vty a0l i the

scttlement, but rarely
5371 The gret s f e ur tude o proscutd i dstets mors 1o he
norih 7 In distant spots ; the bes
5372, Do you think that it is b it refens to'the condiion‘of
the e River settlement, that some change should take place in the manner
in which isteed 1~ oconting tp the e of the et
ment st present they e n  vry primiive st 1 found them 50 o
Tame more cuhiened, and roqired peshapn, & more

going out; th
stringent mode of {goverment.
5375 Do you bellee that mder any other ystem it s pobable that that
ey and its \1nn|w ‘would be settled and colonised to a cons extent?
—Not s ong as oher parts e open proximating to o]
portion of tl s fo furbearing animal, T do not s eny
T e e gk 1o s par of s dobe.
74, Mr. Hochick] Were you'ever in the United States 1 ‘have been

Was you ever in Minesota —
5 ] Do you know the Sastatehewsn i —1 do not. On my
entonce o, the country T went to York , and I saw cnough, [ am sure. to
ey e Wb . o & settesnent i %0 remote  posion a5 st

ly
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Dy fumily, with five young children, went in an open boat from York to Red
Hivers it took them four weeks 0 accomplh hat jourey i an_ open

My attention has been called to the following paragraph in a rec
ewspaper: “Thoso that e affuid o come upto Minesots, bec
ions have

el
mincrals, Iing on the Saskatchew

b empies torvegh Neien Fies i ks Bay" Do
cants would find their way into this territory if it was
T hink that, i they were permited,the American enigranis ould
s the cces s o vry ey i pprochable v

+into the Hed R

S You. "kt e irem ul' tlers woukl come e fom the
I they were allowed, | should

think so.
5370. Mr. Rocbuck.] Then the _only obstacle o the colonisation of e
the want of rouds i—The want of roads: the diffculty of geting
there.
538, 1f they could. et there they woukl go th
except from my own feeling ; 1
have been seven years there
5351, You found thae there were slers i the omote pars of Amerca—
th s iver setement ;1 bave been further of coure: 1 have boen up
a York, but they wee oty servants of the
stay

1 cannot judge of that
i ot ke 0 g0 to 30 remote 8 gt

mpasy, s er¥ S

P, or ook e, goon Up o
mdergoue.al the bardshipe of that
ot teamers e ilads acr
e that gomplbed i nvry caty Lo gt o e
¢ o sce a body of emigrants
e case which you sate, of the
i in going up that s
o you quite s starli ha they
LS camnot sy s 1 have no experiences 1 do.
ou ek of.
blcving that coomsation nguld, ot t
e ardhip - yeggon g the
s o the p
5388, 1f

£ course when they e
to the country

e R Ty
s and hardbips ek you
ok it mot

G e
know the country whi

ke place
diffculty of

1 access were made easy, ¥ that emigration would take
plug et might o plce when the ? oiundancy of population drove them to
tha mot s the objct which they pave

nin the United States of America !

emigration akes lace s, but T imagine that

the reason of it going so far west is lmm o b b 2 much ore reaily

btained ; there s 8 s price for
5301. 1f land were as readily uhuuned o the Red River and the access

s there any esson i suppos that emigrtion wouldno take plce there?

ne ;1 see o reaso

fore your st statement, that you thought that migration would

ot take place, Gl ok el exprss your feling 1 only express my o

feing ;. sy that T would ot g 10

L B\-L you were there or eren years 1 was an ol sokie, and 1 was

rra 5304 You

Jicurcol,
o .

15 Jum 1857,
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5304, You sal that you carried out . body of setters .
syl g ey e el pensoers

530; Yn\lhmkll\c out from Grav

S0 Wer

“They were partly

el peope gl . s Sotch.
5 iy, i ther vives and children.
,',ﬁ i fifty-s -six. men, non-commissioned. offcers, and.

5300, A mumber o these L suppose were married and hod hildren —The
i smaller o larger ol
took these out to Hudson’s Bay, and from there to Red River:

5401, Did they sttle there 1A few of them are there tll
oo What ook them thero?—They went out enrolled  they went out as
5 fers—Partly s s soldiers.

S, Dl tey g ot withthe atatonof emaiin thers ; wat e i
stood that they would remai 1t was supposed that they would remai

there.

5405 Apd upon dat cxpectaion you tock out l these peopl 1 was st
out’; th t them out, 1 wasthe commandiog o

e
that there wasan eidence that people woul

ot emigrants

to that country !— s are obl iywhere where we are
s
408, Did they go as presme nots but it vas an
mu..m...m held out as e, baving 20 eres a private,
orpora 30, and. seeant 40 aces; that | suppose indocessent, and
it they u\\lld s T sl hes s ol e D

5400. And that indocement led them o 60 ot there i . them to w0
=

that

o g il i kgt ontons
e y enabled e o perforn thee in the

1 o e p!m-r
of al you surveyed i1 vas, s far a5 authorty
re yo

1 was the

legi
54 was the legislative osed

Ot i wes i et fa bdops t ne time; when 1
frst went there 1 hnd one ; the Roman-catholie bishop w and 1 had one.
ar two clergy, missionaries and the St of the place ; the most inteligent of

ty i
e persons were there in the settlement at that

me 3 —There
wak . census taken shout tha tne, and there were supposed 80 b abot 5000

o ey dlectors, o how was he cou
the powers that were, the
llml\nm s u.-, Compa

that they worsn selfclcted ety t—Nos they were appnted

hosen F—The council
ut of the country ;

el brtimpenie
did you make wht laws you
s o
s to oglaid.
y that your recorder was My, Thom—
iz How o recorder all the time that you were
was recorder from 1818, when I went ; 1 found
fce since 1839, The Co

e byt
ad you premns gt o
BB G Ot ot 5

5425. Did
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$425 Did o give sniafcton while he was ther 1Yot 0 the peol

5420, They found fault with him ?—They found great fault iy -m, wd
st peiion 0 e 0 S i T s up in 1849, t of
Mr. T “' were uwl of him.

‘I7> ‘hat fault did they find with him ; what charge did they bring against
him L THikt sl i deisony were . fovouy of the Hadsou' Ty Ooaiie
i o e

ht A e s
$420. Mr. Edeard Elice) Was he

1 came away.
_gag0. Viscount Gderich You said that e recived anather appintnent

A partial judge.
id of =—Yes; he was sent off before

5431 What ws thot-—They ofterd Him th cerahip ofthe court
5452, O whieh e b i
43 he tal epted it.
“_,‘ M. Bdeard Ellce) How “Jonks was b therei—I think be was two

5435, Viscount Goderioh] As clerk i—1 think so. 1 think that it was in
1853 in b s appsned s e come boe i 1654

Who' becume reconder then *—There was no recorder during that
rwards a Mr. Johnson, a Queen's counsel from Montreal, sucee

wical funcions duing. bt e 1 ws g
Twas Jack in offce, and did everyhiny
5a3h, And . Thorn was your clerk 1o w s st ane. time, “When I was
judge, e was clerk ; bu arce having o condu
were o lamyers there it was  coue of ity T'ried to dojustly betmeen
an and man ; that was my great
5430, M. Roebuek) * By cquiy," you mean exacly whatthe ,-«Ipplm«l
i heerecds

o char

enpaciy s M e
el o . Thorn as clerk ‘.,m.;.m.
T Tou ey ot i m cctn e s O eyt i Kl
...me clnkdl"l ¢ dou 1 S George Sy
"wue  petition o hims but T never s the petion
crely what | heard i | foun afirwards that . Thom 0 not equent
ey o o
g Dao ol o <
. Pl
i

hich becae somevhat notorious, of Foss
gave me a great deal of anxiety and

e ey were coupled togeher.

Cap e when the decision was
e h\\lnw\wd he a Pely and b i
5 rged the jury and delivered the senteuce of
Mari o nto court tha day by permision from those
e e ety from g
5. Mhere was i jury *—There w
ST Wik you deite what ok place o ference to the
‘which was addressed to the ju

hink you stated that Mr. Thorn

came o eourt at hat time aflr be Tad you believe, offcially dis-

placed; will you inforin o what ,m.; *Mr. Thorn took in’ that
il 1

party. _‘The jury th

give
and 'on thelr return the
wentnee was 2001 penkly’ gunet gkl agai

inst

5447. Did lie act on that occasion as advocate !—I am afraid that be acted
both as advocate and judge.
o. s, rr3 5448, Mr.

Lieutcol,
W Clduct,

15.Jume 1857,
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a8, Mr. Grogan] Who was the presiding judge on the occasion 1 was
Governor.

ot reviowly et o alvocat i i e, nd

ury =1t appen

. Voo o] Do ;!.\. mein ded i the case bfore
ot o bttt b o nformaton o U sverl i s
ot "he quetion on 1

By guing

believe that’ Sir Geo

Thor s presn, | was o there, and there-
ieard took pl

al ustice was done

inquirie nta i, tnd e
et i
ard Ellce] Do you believ that subst

m...mm] When you vay tiat M. Thorn acted as judge and
adiocate in th that e actully plsded formally 28

s
o this matter, he and Mr. Thorn beng prescat, N
iflernt witheess of those who were accused what. thir Wateshents were, and

George Simpeon

ustice was d
10 the. posed -1 did ot refer o the .
7. Do you hink hat, wih m\.mn o, the fne wiich
substantial "~No, T do not; that was one of t

5458 Do you thi the fine or the punishment was too lttle or too
i  ion e e v e
afine.

e that you 0 ot think that s
e was passed : do you thin)
was in that that justice or i

utial justice was done
fine was to0 little or too
=Tt was not

el o now tht you tho

that substantia usioe was ot

it the fne

3t was 100 lage 1~1¢ was o on that pla; the njustien was, that Mr. Thor
ad been consulted.

 hat, s reards the meres of the e, subsantial
i y

iz o ooy ae i M o
o 1 of 11t was defamatory con-

racy.
63. Mr. Edeard Ellice] The plaintiff was in this case Captain Foss, was
Yes.

e wasinthe

Fom wns not i the servi of the Company 1

5450 He waw port ad parel o the Company
5467, Was u.‘"mm Hhereore ders i e, 0 the sersant of
wass it was againet M. Pely, The case

+—Defa-

- M. Rchuck] You sy tha the cton was o a consir
"um:n cunspiracy was what i was state

5450, Wi wek the dendanis - The defndants were Pelly and wife and
Divhon and wie

5470. You say that «

wdanis 1—Fou defendan
ot bt s fon vas
i Fow 4okt i hat b

e fo

5471 Al the defe
108 A o the pert of Do et b e
woul forgive im.

5472, But it was paid by the others t—Yes, Mr. Pelly paid for himself and
his wife
5473 1t
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5475, Tt was defumation, in fact !—Yes, defumation of character; a con-
spira

174, Thechargswa tat, these, pns . conspind o take oy o
plainil's eharacice M. o ok et
e

“The e fuctor in charge ot a verd
Py Cnpwn i .
S0 Wt ¥ He s the sl officer of the pensoner,

477 Was he in the service of the Company then i—He was id by the
oy,

78 So that in fut it masaneoficer of the
against another =1 do not know whether you consider it
hie ,,... on ; he was a st

ou e
whethe the e
you whether the g dot i sl
the Company's pay
3480, Mr. Edwerd Fiee) Ho was Her Majtys oficer, vas ot b
and h local rank of ¢
m.mn..,; o

71t was not the factor ;.

it an nction
Ttell you

impartility of the tribunal,

rvant ; | now ask
tan wolt—_He was ta
He
ptain, to

was paid by the Company F—He was paid by
Vi ) | undersood you to sy, that twa the interat
oflhr i flmmr !Iml(:qmm\ Fom should gt o verdict-—Ves, He s the
s ot s i, whi el
et by ode of procecding.

there. that Copta, Fows should ge 4 ved
€ was concerned fo the character o b

presided on ¢ —1 did._ 1 vas the Governor

a5 Governor 1o preside atall

courts and connei

3455 Amd you detel, | supose
e e the e was
the Pre

some now featm

5480 i Tl ] That Gorernor and. Counell are ot judicil offers1—
They e justice, and to take the law nto their own hands, accord-
that s what they were obliged to do when the

iccasion of this trial?--No, the
Py S
chartr there 4 Gorenor ad Counel

g o the charter ter was

. You talk about the Govrnor, and Councl
galatice offces, bt

 udicial offcer
ot look upon it as judicial, but
ies in any case which.

the Governor and Council
they do

5485 The Governor and Counil

5480, Then they were g dal fur

Suge. Youpre yos ot the i
the Company iy the sty icresing to the ext
had a recorder from the year 18:
ceoring (o your descripton of the constitu-
acly

webnd

dge
t that they did,

< yo you were the supreme of the
do ot wish tb implicate me, 1 hape, beoause 1 do
st myself, i you are going to put me in that

sent in court on that occasion i
“the Gioy m.m

Lieut ool
W, Cutck.

15 e 185
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5496. Mr. E ) 1 you gt hat o gt i s
e 4 S o o e el i n coniving the Mhere
e o These w6 Juge who Was resposibl 0 you

of the i, The recorder was here, as fur s the law was con-
o hacall
A Grogan Yo have descibed to s o the comtttion of te
court; that the (‘nrernur and Couneilprsied at it to e Justice done, and
 econder a thie Julge eharged the ury and direcied them a5 1 te
vt whiel they aght o Vo

a jury

) OF the scttlers of the country generally —Of the
ocﬂswn]nm(mlwrllml e of the st neligent

sppean that sbhougle Me_Thors w
Yo pu Simpaon, e
T i v 110 o'tk S " recorter, and
dhatyou perited i 1 dos0-—Ho was not spended xactly it v 3
sort. of the recorder and ithe
drav ;. that he mmld ‘o enter thecourt or counci

bet eieve, as far as | heard of it

a5 & voluntary act
but 1 was ot present at

o the parties,
the time.

501, You woud v beldthat b b the right of coming 1o coutagain
and a¢ that i pai for it

53 ctrHe di ept on that occasion ; on that

he consent o the.paries who were opposed to

it he
ke el
him

5503, Mr. Rochuck.] Were there any trials which took place during his
absence ?!—Several trials took place.

Who was judge then ' was judge: Taduminisered justice as far as
Heang what vas said e adopted uu pln which e o i
our military con felt | had not the.

oo (1 hod ot the phracology o chargsthe § T
hich, they should e, | merely l\csmd the clerk of the court to
read th s of the jury, and L left them to
deci

esh the

s Me. Thom appeinted, clek of the
e xassppointed cler, 1 do ot exaely
« after this trial home very strongly upon

o the proceeings

SR e R Bl b of the pw.-mx,y
— ¢ deal of abjeto r. Pelly,

th

T el

o7 Cirity) v o avase. tht, there
s Land

ce, bmnuw i s
N I\n "had boee \mm\ on a the subj ¢
it was stior det Prought belore the
Gosernor and Committee at b was oo when Mz Thor
accepted the appointment of lerk; it was in April 1851; here is o copy o

el who vus Goveaor of m.,,.-mu. d, and 1 se h
‘now lay my hand upon the letter which T roscired

'3ok. M. Eduard Ellce) Wil you sae the, sistance of the letter to
which you have o e aveied e powers i goIn be-
o i i
cbuch) That was the ansiwer which you received from Londor

et . you bd bt you v
aldressed a leer to
e

ot b
sty iy o
i 2 et gt del

o lhaw
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o ppecd, 0 e Hss oy Company, ha they bt he pover
0 g0 beyon ed to know the fuct. from the Company thy
o onler that 1 mig)

. Viscount Goderich.)
was no limit to your power.
of it.

reply which that there
hat respect -1 thiak tha that wathe nature

2. M. Christy.] You can put it in afterwards, but you did address a
letter to London :—Yes

3. Aud you rece .mx rply to tha et
5314, Which did your pawersi—1
that lhe e Ee e

1
would rather say that it stated
xoiied In going beytod 200 .5 that was the

Hudson's Bay Company are under a bond of
amount to_the courts in Canada #—No, I am

16, M. Edeand Edlce] You do not know whether tha bond elts only
to (\le leaed et noran of s
r. Christy | ||.m,m. rec e lkige 0 the ey 1, Sigke
TRbBAbe by ate Tl T Vet 1 b soen iy bt 1w i oy
going out.
5315, Have you seen that since you went out: did you sce it at the time
you were there —1 saw

e what is idin my
Sransionoti who hid made awsy with 1
en air, while the snow was

ny after it was brought forth,
SSTCER iy ke i b e
guilty, and she was sentenced to be hung. From the recommendation of the

eumstances which were ecorded, | eommatd the punlment

s theonly case

5520, Dus g those pnwrh-. vou were
not aware that there m.xm an Act o ment which Jmited the po
o the Hudio's Bey Cor and compelled all su <"t be st to
[ ok, otherwiaq | should have beca very gld to have got vl of

of that power,
t deseribed it

eard
ar 3¢ o i s st
upon this nquiry.
During the “\.“x.- ‘.m..uhm o were o
or the subject—No.
M Chriap) 1 yo had besed of o el Jom would have
wum(llr('dl at the cases. which came within your nofice involse

stan importance vl ecesaied i eng et 1

iy et which you refer &
g e

nor of the territory you

55 0 ik sl proved while you
sl piceniincnts ovement, and I think
they ar gratly ndebted o ke exmtions o€ 036 u»\.up ok Rupets Land.

Was care taken i the education o the bildren v

o gen
 lndy, who had hept

pro ablis
ehete, fr the ducation of the females; he went to
Qa
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Gt it s that the income, whic wasanly 20 % year fo cach sholar,was

. Coldoet. d by the. expense 5t

— When ol 1 o that it conld be gencrlly described as

i 1 think s0.

re Tl and property el ot 1 oot ey o 10

et cople e alarm hould Tave

e hopity o o e o g B ot Sty B i
ki

5t N ol Pakigon) Do

e Tt o

13 Juse 1857,

mean set on fire by
chbours.

dve of them 2~ There wasa fe

kyricn ey sptrei

532, 1t wat o ear without an foundation from actual experience

feus from actul expe
¢ turned i

other?—I canuot say th
i it sated repearcl

o great

r trade; hiat

rotecio of Lhs Fr sl (ke ware pprehessive of hoss esiost whom ey
night apper.

. Tochuck) Yo man that th ue tado s  monopoly xcrind

nopely if anybod

gave evidence e
was 4 disturbance
vy i, orler to call
s dispose, v hose ho i gy -xm Rt
fur trade, to be swo magistrates told me that

3537, The momopoly of the fur o

o was s0 dkiked by the peape that they

e furd

T'would rather yot it btk lhty that they ol s e interes
1 0ok ik G o preperty o protctha

ance of the fur trade, that the

mast e apprebnded. danger from, somebdy ; from
nsion of danger arise/—They would have a host of
if they took an nctive part ; that was the apprehension

5530, Sie o Pakingon] Wit s do

to members o the Company

u mean ; are you referring

e g ke iit
the, pivte tradery the greaer part P Ul e
ers, t fur

S, Mo, Fback] They voae the monopely 1 _Yen.

5542, Sir John Palington] Thereore in fat there is o constant rval
tween that i on by the Company I—Yes:
gt dirben lm ot suficient iy st in che matcer 10 put
themselves in a promin o rot mpe

3. Mr. Rochuck.] Th

eheenly or o
Rom protecing the mosopaly T—Ves) that I he

pany with reference to the ilicit t fear of the

i Jakn Palington,] Yo mean hat persons see s o giving any
on il
T

ot o

feastok the iection o apre-
e was 10 experiene

coof m, ‘e kind from the
tted

there was a very for-

e
e arry oF demonstvaion of iolonss hown o 1645-

5547 Violeat
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Violent feclin cxiste, in
i e i

ol s, peons
e ot G .

¢ g v e o v
" Shortly ..;.,“f

o Jus . that yeriod, in the e 1
el oxtement

Settlement, it was a time of

have heard it
this room, of the ¢

o, having
cause’ of that

caus deasour to put it down
e tion,of I on the pat of those peee

n various ways there was altogether
Tuere was . very

5. The illcit
on the par of the €

o were illega
rement . the. colony

¢ aware that the pensioners were sent out as a body,
gt be of we in arrnging some of those

nt about th

the troops ; on my arrival the
troops returned bome 1 relieved the garrison

st Vou vent o, | believe, under ceran greenents o obiain gants

e whom you it 1, PRt
s, ey g gy o e
o unde which th pensionerswent o 1o dhat county:

357, Were the pensoners s with e arrongementswhich were made
for 1 they go ot 1o the il River Ty means
saticied, they were s, e the e wa i the Com:
reserve of land than they

pa omie xmn"mnl had

actislly had, and when the land came to be
within' two mvl(\ of the fort) it was found no the
quantity m acordinto those cond re was very great
o impeon came up i June 1840, and by offing

y ol ofthe lnd Jackied them. Ty were cager
et ey Rty s shogetber, hvmx o
far away from 1 o sttt s
i g i fsk il Aiother hing s that they were

place where they had ent room. omiurable § n.r
the fi vur you 1 had o reat del o truble o mazage U

With respect to those men under you_think that
m Saniitions were 8 wel flled by might have been?
oo from the resson which 1 give, that the Company Were Bot aware that

ot njudicons

o reak them w

enton on the pat of
y

st instanee, than fron,
s w o the Red

reserve

ard Ellce.] And they wade up the deficiency afterwards
Vea: they e samey 1o Bo maen ) hot 148 mid b QML
the.wen ] s i moeey s soon as they could.

g1, M. Rodbuck ] When you sy th bad not . reserse of land
suffcient, d taken up by e as to provent
i at. their disposa iy have two forts out 1
ot cach foRt m, hare o otk prto of reseee ends
s the other wild land belon

the rivers there
s St 1 he

o
2 aaz

Lieut o,




Liescol
. Cotbet

15 Jume 15

308 MINUTES OF EVIDENCE TAKEN BEFORE THE

sinaboin nd the Red Rivers, and. here are oly sbont. tmo mies i extent
o come under ulivation; the et s ll  svamy

5363. But P does not cxtead over the whole country F-—Tiere and
here i e dr) m.m b..l 1 principaly swamp 3 i the spring or nctunce,
when th it is all water for a great

330 i zm ] mm s become uf the pensioners ar they there il

ny o ¢ of

d River is
ud the
thero

536, Mr. Clristy-] Do you think that the country about the Rec
ey hltol'nuppnnnu..(vn«ul«mb\t vopulation s rgards the cimate
iremess thor s ver Lvere old i
pcand fom those who hae
the and tht they have ot e mnrh a0 30 bushels for one.

5567. What i the character of the country up
been any distance up the Assinaboin T have only been about ¢
5508, Have the Company encouraged the exten
dietion I o . it o .i‘\ﬁ.m st of the
dea; 1 do no think tht

d about land :
don

boin 21 hase not
t or ten

ey sell the
i yearly is to be given ; sometimes they
e times they dly mo.
and you to say that th

mpany are not desirous f

increase
‘and. the original allotments are. 00 small, . they go further up

i
¢ exactly,
v o off and take land,

throw any obstructions in their
1 their regulations ; they e
T s e or o chey lave required.

w people o Have posscasion of the

te on o footing of cquality

Chairaan] Do the IalEirecds asoc
The great majority of thein 4

il e pure Wi e 2~ Some o

judi

¢ thers i 10 pe
thing s chir

A
5575, Mir. Kianeird] You bare spokea ofthe
of the misionarics & aerlly, and of th oth ¢ Red Ri

k they are very devoted mer m.\ o il they can for the
ghtening and instrting then

ishop; what i
d River Set-

ence that they wer ece
uld think so 5

he i sop you
avite abore that?—-T g T do not know iy

ed ontheir worslip on 1
Mo o AL

bits; are they becoming industrion
st

< to their scttled
Have faeas, 80d some fow antmnl o

5570 Did

-
&
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